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Taaat ' November 9, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: Daniel J. Donoghue, Director
Office of Administration

FROM: Thomas F. Engelhardt
Deputy Executive Legal Director

SUBJECT: ~ NRC LICENSE FEES
In response to your memorandum of November 5, 1981, subject as above, we are
providing the breakdown of QELD time spent in the categories requested:

Office of the Executive Legal Director Allocation(%) to the Following Functions

% Allocation

Contested Non-Contested
Cases Cases Total
Nuclear Reactor Regulation 63 17 80
Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards - 15 15
Inspection & Enforcement less than 1 4 4
Nuclear Regulatory Research =~ - - -
A11 other offices reporting
to EDO - 1 1
Total 63 37 100

These percentages were derived as follows:

Workload data for OELD is maintained by each QELD division (Hearing,
Regulations, Rulemaking and Enforcement, and Operations and Administration)
and monitored by the OELD Program Support Branch. The workload is subdivided
by function and expressed in staff years. In most cases a single function

is devoted to a single client office; for example the sole client for reactor
license applications is the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

Each Division's workload was allocated to the proper function as laid out in
the November 5 memorandum. Workload figures in each category were then
totalled and an overall grand total of staff years for all functions was

established.

Using the grand total of staff years as 100% of OELD FY 1981 time spent on

these functions, each category was coverted from staff years to percentage

allocation by dividing each category's staff year figure by the grand total.
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No separate calculations were made for the Executive Legal Director or the
Deputy Execitive Legal Director., It is assumed that their supervisory activity
is distributed among the listed fundt.ons according to the levels of activity
shown in the chart.

Any questions on these figures should be directed to Roger Tweed on

extension 2-8685, Ez

Thomas F. Engelhardt
Deputy Executive Legal Director

cc: H. Shapar



